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Minutes

December 4, 2015
10:07 A.M. Meeting

Members Present:  James Bosworth, James Vieira, Joseph Vieira and Timothy Lancaster

Members Absent: Joan Britto and Sherri Tetrault

MOU for Allen Street Garage
The Board received a draft of the Memorandum of Understanding created by the Department of

Public Works for the Allen Street garage. The Board is not in agreement with moving into the
building under a term agreement of only ten years as well as other smaller issues. The garage is
town property and should not be on loan for a designated number of years. In the event another
water tower is needed in this location, the MOU should state that the town will provide a suitable

location for the park department to relocate. Motion made and seconded to not accept the
current MOU draft as written. Voted 3-0-0 .

Motion made and seconded tq adjoufy at 10:35 A.M. Voted 3-0-0
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